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Linda Williams

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2000 9:48 AM
To: Wayne Knight

Cc: Kathleen Arant; Linda Williams
Subject: RE: 001393-TP

Okay. Based on this e-mail, we will correct the docket title.

Thanks.
Kay

P.S. Linda, please print this e-mail and make the change in the docket title. Thanks.

————— Original Message-----

From: Wayne Knight

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2000 9:47 AM
To: Kay Flynn

Subject: RE: 001393-TP

This is a resale only.

————— Original Message-----

From: Kay Flynn

Sent: Friday, November 17, 2000 9:07 AM

To: Kathleen Arant

Cc: Wayne Knight; Kimberley Pena; Carol Purvis; Blanca Bayo

Subject: 001393-TP
Importance: High

We show this docket in CMS as an IURC agreement. However, rec indicates only "resale."
Which is correct? I can't find that we were asked to revise the docket title.

Please advise ASAP as we are in the middle of preparing the agenda right now.
Thanks.

Kay
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